Duncombe, Kelly (RER)

From: Novela, Sylvia (MDFR)

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Duncombe, Kelly (RER)

Cc: Lamela, Angel (MDFRY); Villareal, Edward (MDFR); Garces, Margarita M. (MDFR); Johnson,
Laurie (RER)

Subject: RE: Request to Utilize MCC7360

Attachments: RE: Request to Utilize MCC7360; MDFR Station 70: Project Cost Estimate

Kelly, see attached breakdown per CM's. Thank you.

From: Duncombe, Kelly (RER)

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:29 AM

To: Novela, Syivia (MDFR)

Cc: Lamela, Angel (MDFR); Villareal, Edward (MDFR); Garces, Margarita M. (MDFR); Johnson, Laurie (RER)
Subject: RE: Request to Utilize MCC7360

Good Morning,

Please provide the complete cost estimate breakdown for both projects. Aside from the LEED requirements, are there
any other requirements of the Prime or any special requirements of the Subcontractors?

From: Novela, Sylvia (MDFR) o
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:08 AM e oo
To: Johnson, Laurie (RER) Tn

Cc: Duncombe, Kelly (RER); Lamela, Angel (MDFR); Villareal, Edward (MDFR); Garces, Marganta M. (MDFR) !
Subject RE: Request to Utilize MCC7360 EES TR . '

Hi, please see corrected Memo...| removed the /FED from MCC PROGRAM 7360 since these prOJects are not under any: -
federal grants. We will utilizing MCC7360.

Thank you.

From: Novela, Sylvia (MDFR)

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:05 AM
To: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Cc: Duncombe, Kelly (RER); Lamela, Angel (MDFR); Villareal, Edward (MDFR); Garces, Margarita M. (MDFR)
Subject: Request to Utilize MCC7360

Hi Laurie,

Please review attached Memo from MDFR requesting to utilize MCC7360 for construction of Station 64 and Station 70.
If you require any additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Bylvia Novela
Special Projects Administrator
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue



